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From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us OR/
To:  Smith, Debbie N. G/NA L

Subject: RE: Florida Docket No. 050182-TP

From: Smith, Debbie N. [mailto:Debbie.N.Smith@BellScuth.COM]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 2:02 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Culpepper, Robert; Nancy White; Fatool, Vicki; Slaughter, Brenda ; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler,

Micheale; Linda Hobbs
Subject: Florida Docket No. 050182-TP
Importance: High

A Debbie Smith
Legal Secretary to Robert A. Culpepper
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(404) 335-0772
debbie.n.smith@bellscuth.com

B. _Docket No. 050182-TP

Joint Petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, FAC, to allow

KMC Telecom lll LLC to transfer certain customer accounts to TelCove Investment, LLC

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper

D. 3 pages total (including letter, certificate of service and pleading)

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for Leave to
Intervene

Debbie Smith (sent on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper)
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Suite 4300 - Legal Department

675 W. Peachtree Street

Atlanta, GA 30375-0001

Phone: (404) 335-0772

<<bstnotice.pdf>>
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Legal Department

ROBERT A. CULPEPPER

Senior Regulatory Counsel
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0841

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.050182-TP

Joint Petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-

ORIGINA,

May 27, 2005

4.118, FAC, to allow KMC Telecom Il LLC to transfer certain
customer accounts to TelCove Investment, LLC

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Notice of Withdrawal of
Petition for Leave to Intervene, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of

Service.

Enclosures

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser |ll
R. Douglas Lackey

Sincerely,

=

Robert A. Culpepper
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 050182-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 27th day of May, 2005 to the following:

Jason Rojas

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6179

irojas@psc.state.flL.us

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

Melissa S. Conway/B. Mutschelknaus
1200 19" Street, N.W. Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036

Tel. No. (202) 955-9600

Fax. No. (202) 955-9792
bmutschelknaus@kelleydrye.com
mconway(@kelleydrye com

KMC Telecom Il LLC

Marva Johnson

1755 North Brown Road
Lawrenceville, GA 30022

Tel. No. (678) 985-6220

Fax. No. (678) 985-6213 _
marva.johnson@kmectelecom.com

Swidler Law Firm

T. Finn, B. McDermott, D. Burt
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007-5116
Tel. No. (202) 424-7500

Fax. No. (202) 424-7645 .
tefinn@swidlaw.com
bmmcdermott@swidlaw.com
dcburt@swidlaw.com

TelCove Investment, LLC
James Means, Esq.

121 Champion Way
Canonsburg, PA 15317
Tel. No. (724) 743-9566
Fax. No. (724) 743-9791
jim.means@telcove.com

A (L

Robert A. Culpepqy




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Joint Petition for waiver of carrier ) Docket No. 0560182-TP O
selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118,) G/N
FAC, to allow KMC Telecom Il LLC to )
transfer certain customer accountsto )
)
)

TelCove Investment, LLC
) Filed: May 27, 2005

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF
PETITION FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”), hereby withdraws its Petition
for Leave to Intervene and states the following:

1. On May 12, 2005, BellSouth filed its Petition for Leave to Intervene in the
captioned docket.

2. BeliSouth hereby withdraws its Petition for Leave to Intervene with
prejudice. BellSouth further withdraws any opposition to the above captioned
proceeding.

Respectfully submitted this 27" day of May, 2005.

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

//4&07 /(/ 4 /C éc; /?%i,é//e/m«.‘ £S5~
NANCY B! WHITE ‘ /
c/o Nancy H. Sims

150 So. Monroe S

R.DOUGLAS LACKEY ﬂ
ROBERT A. CULPEPPER
Suite 4300

675 W. Peachtree St., NE
Atlanta, GA 30375

(404) 335-0747

586920




